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" "lan Jonas, Adv. & Notary" <i@y-j.co.il>, yTnn wony npwhpn <meidaidc@gmail.coms,
holesh_ hameida@gmail.com

& Attaciumens, 2.4 8

From: n&n now [mailto:ayelet@archives.gov.il]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 11:04 AM

To: omri-23@012.net.il

Ce: alona.vinograd@gmail.com

Subject: FW: 21210010 - y RN wIIN Pin

DI Ane any
-A12J0270 NI NNA0M QIR 'YADHN DI0INDN aoYn
MY 155 on KIN Y DRl B KA 1N 20 2 TAN jroaKa TEOINY NN R Yy

ANE NDNK [Ho'RN NIDIpn Mmn [IRD' 0D NYIY NITIX VT TnIna Y'Y nNTna

,73717
nwn nYex
TR woIn pin o 5w namn
_ . © AnInh wa Ten
llt*****#t*****%t*&***t*#**t***##tt**t*-1:&*t*****t******t***tt**t EhE ok ok ko ok
FEAEIRRERA AR S LSRR RRR R E The contents of this email and any attachments are
confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this
email in error please notify the system manager or the sender immediately and do not
disclose the contents to anyone or make copies. ** PMO Security scanned this email for

viruses, vandals and malicious content, **
#******&**#**********tt********t*t******************#*********m*****#*****

R EL RS LT T T A,

Zh iy Ay
tdoc (108 KB.. Mo waop (doct 210 KB, e wion (doc (282 KB.  mmw wann
Y atly oy

{doc (295 KB, 1w vanp '-.:ingl KB .oy wanh idoc (308 K8, NN pinn
" V“.
&y oy

09 1391 KB 20 tder (379 KDL e prion



757 NAD)
3 NAPVYNH 2772 YN
19.11.2015 D1



s

From: Achva Berman
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 6:48 PM
To: Yonatan Berman'
Cc: 'Uri Edelstein’
Subject: RE: 09012 D'0NDY NEANT - 28606-09-15 DNV
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From: Yonatan Berman (mailto:yonatan@eb-law.co.il]
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 5:33 PM

To: Achva Berman : ’

Cc: Uri Edelstein .

Subject: o201 UMDY AT - 28606-09-15 0NV
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Limited Power of Attorney

To:  Dr. AKlagsbald & Co. Law Offices
“This will confirm the details of the power of altomey | have given you.

L. the undersigned, Mr. Sheldon G. Adelson, have given Dr. A.Klagsbald & Co. Law
Offices (hereinafter called the “Attorneys™) a limited power of attomey to act in my
name as follows:

I To handle for me my objection. in any form, against the petition filed on
20.9.2015 by Mr. Raviv Drucker and channel 10 against me and against Mr.
Amos Regev under the Freedom of Information Law (Administrative Petition
28606-09-15, hereinafier: the “Petition™) and the judgment in the said
Petition.

2. It is hereby expressly clarified that the Attorneys are not authorized to perform
any other act in my name or to reccive any other document in my name. in

connection with any other complaini or cause or matter. either present or
luture,

In witness whereol, | have hereto set my hand, this ___ day of December. 2013.

Al

Kheldon G. Adelson

LV 23X 235141 Dvipuy-coh-maghal-sheldon doc



1 0910
()7 napny

>

69 NN

Q/( /!/) ’f R ra‘\A[lsl a

' ST,/ aeswana
- v

{1984-T"nwnn ,'NTHN TR VIO NBENRT (AR 7 mpn %)

TR P nneno - 1 ooi1o

N'RNINN NYaunl no

wama jaona .1
ama w0 Tanw avan O 2T wnin 0 Ay O ey mavan O '
19 nwaInn
Taw Ny O
R DEILT,E] vy
YN
MITE 702 prnato (8) 2
ann 3 O | O meen O ameaQ [ o0 0 awpa Q) nepa Q| nepa 0 Q
TN Ay anmo AN | ¥ NATNA o"poy oirwny 7in oY ANy RETat
bafnils] hith! qpn | nanY iy
0Ty
-0"ownn
2008
ww o wwQ | o wwQ)| wwO| ww O} awwQ| wwd| wwO wan Q| arn
noYnn v ane? | pTmate | Tt | prmat | pTRnay nr'na ATR | 7w oWy | TR T
AT o'rn mynwun nunwn mnyn¥n nynwny IX 0T
1903w | nawhhw | mawhe | nmen e T
eailisnt B healit nrrm nirmgm
o'nan)
J[open
="Wnn
1850
nevd| e | nows Q| opno 0 nney Q| wrwO] e Q| wywO | e Q| e
vy AW k2] omoN RIS Mg | nann Ty avn n'en
nenn NIt ,o'ma NN nvaow "M
[117n] -0"Wnn vis17) b
ANYIND 1958
197
~
\ 1_[ =N awam | nyan O pn »n O »nl Q| nwenO
} ' neaa" nmia MATN MATN TN nMow 29 Y
3 )'"TT02 I'T702 nan
™ND A }’ RN an nnoj
answn ' e ()
nenQ | ww | wwQ awed | ann 0 Q) awpa Q| noan g a
Ay nann nNown 030 IRl D] haal*hl NG Yin 702 | RI09ONMIDN YN
anown own nnvKn '?IF']J
a0 131
wnw O pnQ! nvanQ pn QO gnl | nmaQ | pyapQ| nvanQ aw Q)
nnown npiary baliriip) nnawn naon |'®1e] ra DMl ow
Yin

*(T2% nireod niyaana} ayana oo 0O




SMATRD TR YTO DENY {(A)A7 Mapn 9% vownn M2 Yam NYTInY DN N'mY ee) pmy 0 O
(nry |nm n T'mnn 9> 1984 -7 ‘nunn
e

TAK MY 2108 AN UMY JNAYONI) (D ~m ) ‘ f’»/ MW liry
(FN AnI@An MAKN K0 B7IUNY AR, PN NING

wonQ pup Q (IMeNan 10 703 100D (FYA ST) NYAIND YR o - tya S

nma o w0on | 5"n 19on MIAT 1Don {(Tominan/nnowni '01s) o
SeT9y0d a2 0 N

QUKD MDD INNTAN "HIAT 1900" MU2IMD a0 T3 Pk o, 1984-1" 0wnn ' AnIen 170 170 Tpn (JR7 napn'? oxnna *
09 X3 TUNT 1900 NIYA ' BR ,12'07 DY 0'Ryen NN 0197 '

non 0 pop Q  (poxa yamn was pva 7)Y pr-waco;e 6

nainy n 8% 9901 | ©"n 1%on /nIAT 90N ['rom.'-'\‘\::.nmngwm 'l.ﬂ!l) [+17]
< *
DN 5q(aP >a)
0D PIND NINT 792010 {11'!:[ nnmary 'p'mynunn ATy "
ank 7

1% 2007-1"ownin ,(NNaR) DIYBN N2 NIPNYT DN AR DI7YNN 09T Nwpa nwan O
1995-"1wnn (NNax) nnown NaY7 UowEn N NRpn

INoNA PN INS 9% IS Niva v .8

uEn #'nn o ' oon

{a¥' nayaIman wian ox) N2 X2 'one L9
190 1900 oj9 "oon G \2? bm 00n N TWROW | OWI 079 0W) TR MY D

) ?ﬁ$$\?‘ ~\ Q}‘_::fc (anown

0OWUN N MAX NNIY NIXY , 4-'1 ?:Sexc);wn T 09107 4 PUow 7 VIT' 1D XN N
AT 09107 4 G1Y0L 1UID NIW "IV 10 NI NIVAND 'R D 2"NNN "IN

AC Dh_A)
anin—" : RN -

OT37 100 10D TU IR VAN 09 1984-TXNWNN ATED 17T 90 NDPNY (219 Mpn? oanna !



